SHAPARIA MEHTA & ASSOCIATES LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

804, A WING, NAMAN MIDTOWN, SENAPATT BAPAT MARG, ELPHINSTONE RGAD, MUMBAI - 400 013, INDIA.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLCARGO SHIPPING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED.
Report on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Alcargo Shipping Co. Private Limited
(“the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of profit and loss
(including Other comprehensive income), the Statement of cash flow, the Statement of changes in equity
for the year then ended, and a summary of the Significant accounting policies and Other explanatory
information (herein after referred to as “Ind AS financial statements™),

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fajr
view of the financial position and financial performance (including other comprehensive income), cash
flows and statement of changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified in the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 20135 {(as amended) under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obfain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
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appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its losses (including other Comprehensive
Income), the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters
Incoming auditor to audit comparative information for adjustments to transition to Ind AS

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 01, 2015 included in these Ind AS financial statements, are
based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor whose report for the year ended
March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015 dated May 02, 2016 and May 02, 2015 respectively expressed an
unmodified opinion on those standalone financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the
accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by us.

Cur opinfon is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d} in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued thereunder;

¢) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3 1, 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

e
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with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its
financial statements: refer note 27(1)(b)(i) to the Financial Statements;

the Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresceable losses, as required under applicable law or accounting
standard;

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

the company has provided requisite disclosures in its Ind AS financial statements as regards its
holding and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as defined in the Notification 8.0. 3407 (E) dated
November 08, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from November 08, 2016 to
December 30, 2016, Based on audit procedures performed and the representations provided to us
by the management we report that the disclosure are in accordance with the books of accounts
maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management.

For Shaparia Mehta & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.- 112350W / W-100051)

Sanjiv Mechia

Partner

Membership No.- 034950

Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date:
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Allcargo Shipping Co. Private
Limited (the “Company”) on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017, we report that:

i. In respect of its fixed assets:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and sitnation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has regular programme of physical verification of fixed assets by which fixed assets
are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this programime,
certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification. Tn our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, the Company does not have any immovable property accordingly,
paragraph 3(i)(c) is not applicable.

ii,  The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion the
frequency of verification is reasonable. We are informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

iii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of accounts, the Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or
other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Consequently, the provisions of clauses iii (b) and iii (c) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

iv.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of accounts, the Company has not given loans, guarantees, and security, or invested in other
companies covered under section 185 and 186. Consequently, provision of this clause of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

v.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public so as to require any compliance of the directives of Reserve
Bank of India or the provisions of section 73 or 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. As explained to us,
the Company has not received any order passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company
aw Tribunal or any court or other forum.

vi. According to the information and explanation given to us, maintenance of cost records in not
applicable to the Company.
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vil. In respect of its statutory dues:

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
normally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, TDS, Service tax, and any other applicable statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities. There is no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the
financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed dues of
service tax or any other statutory liability which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

Details of dues of Income tax which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2017 on
account of dispute is given below:

Name of Statute Amount in | Period to which the | Forum where dispute
INR amount relates is pending
Income Tax Act 1961 3,88,117 | 201112 CIT, Appeals
viit. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not

defaulted in repayment of dues to bank during the period under audit. The Company neither borrowed
any loans or borrowing during the current financial year nor have any outstanding loans or borrowings
outstanding at year end from any financial institutions, government or debenture holder.

ix.  The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or term loans accordingly,
paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

x.  Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the management, we report
that no fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit

Xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not paid
or provided any managerial remuneration. Hence, reporting requirements under this clause are not
applicable.

xii, ~ The Company is not a Nidhi Company as defined under section 406 of the Companics Act, 2013.
Accordingly, reporting under this clause of the order is not applicable.

xili.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties during the current audit period are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the requirement disclosing the details in the
Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards,

xiv.  The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
converlible debentures during the year under audit. Hence, reporting requirements under this clause
{xiv} are not applicable.



SHAPARIA MEHTA & ASSOCIATES LLP Continuation Sheet

RV,

XVi,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

On the basis of information and explanation given to us, the company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause (xv) of the order is
not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not
reguired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Shaparia Mehta & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No.~- 112350W / W-100051)

S by

Sanjiv Meht

Partner

Membership No.- 034950
Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date:
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2613 (“the Act”)

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Allcargo Shipping Co.
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind As
financial statements of the Company for the year ended and as at on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2, The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAD).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evatuating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

5. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generaily accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3}
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reperting

6. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

7. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Shaparia Mehta & Associafes LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.- 112350W / W-100051)

Sanjiv % -

Partner

Membership No.- 034950
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date:



Assels
NiHE-CUPEERt assels
Property, plant and equipment (net)
Other intangible assets
Financial asseis
Other financial assets
Non-carrent 1ax assets (ne)
Other nen-current assets

Total - Non-current assets

Current assews

fnventories

Financial assets
investments
Stiort term loans
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalenis
Other bank balances
Other Nssancial assets

Othier current asse(s
Tatal - Current assets

Assets chassiied as held for sate

Total Assets

Eauity and Liabilities
Equity

Equity share capital
Crther cquity

Equity attributsble to equity holders of the parent

Non-controlling inferests
Total Equity

Non-ecurrent liahilities
Financial Habilities
Borrowings
Net employment defined benefit liabilities

Deterred tax Tability {(ne()
Tatal - Non-curvent liabiities
Current liabilities
I'inancial Habililies
Bomrowings
Trade payabies
Other financial liabitities
Net employment defined benefit liabilities
Other current liabikities

Tutal - Current liabilities
Total cquity and liabilities

Significant sceounting policies
Notes to the financial statements

Adleargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2017
(Amount in Indian Rupees)

Notes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
3 750,782,876 941,559,009 435,769,876
4 1,501,001 2,268,656 2.884,149
s 5,861,735 4,272,651 600,000
lo 31,990,228 40,328,334 23,683,696
6 391,226 1,313,108 -

790,527,866 989,743,757 462,937,720

7 7,114,745 20,877,993 28,835,219

.1 28,331,033 307169396 108,503,454

8.2 235,971 180,378 310,925
83 F1,540,060 36,951,876 84,094,104
84 509293106 130,669,468 10,232,313

§.4 99,257 401 - -

8.5 2,090,884 2,600,000 .

6 29,581,561 29,812,957 166,341,749
229086971 251,202,008 398,317,765
229086971 251,262,068 398,317,765

1.019.614.037 [,241,005.826 861,255,485

9 160,000 ) 100,600 100,000

0 486,740,581 660,128,854 690,363,470
486,840,581 606,228,854 690,463,470
480,840,581 666,228 854 094,403,470

11 297282323 400,537,935 4,836,682

13 1,970,759 §,540,298 1,007,687

16 14,012,559 10,247.8%0 3.3068,194
313,265,641 412,326,123 9,212,563

I - 1,132 187,041

14 49.294.606 24,244,218 30,138,328

12 H04.598,578 107,778,994 -

I3 1,103,697 1,106,657 1,640,136

I3 64,510,934 29,319,848 129,613,947
219,507,416 162,450,848 161,579,452

1.019.614,037 1,241.005.826 8¢1,255.485

‘The notes referred to above are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Shaparia Mehia & Associates LLP

ICAT fiem registeation No, 112330W/W10005t

S
Puartaer
Membership No, 34950

Chartered Accc)lll.lm:[er
aujiv f\'lc;m

Dated 17 May, 2007

For :m'd/gwf'(?lmlf of Board gf dir

Shashi Kiran Shetty
Director
DENNO, 0012754

Alleapgro Shipping Company




AHeargo Shipping Company Frivate Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2017
{Amount in Indian Rupees)

Continuing Operations

Income
Revenue firom operations
Other income
Finance income
Tota! income
IExpenses
Cost of services rendered
Employee benefits expense
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Finance costs
Other expenses
Total expenses
Profit before share of profit of associates and joint ventures and tax lrom
coulinuing operations
Share of profils of associates and joint ventures
Profit before tax
Tax expense:
Current tax
Adjustment of tax relating to carlier periods
Less: MAT credit entitlement
Deferred tax credit/(charge)
Total fax expense
Profit for the year from Continuing Operation (i}
Profit for the year (A)

Other Compirehensive Income:

Frems thad will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Re-measurement gain/(losses) on delined benefit pians
Income tax effect

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (B)
Total Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (A) + (B8)
Profit affributable to:

- Eguity halders of the parent

- Non-controliing inferests
Tetal comprehensive income attributable to:

- Equity holders of the paremt

- Non-controliing interests
Farnings per equity share (nominal value of Rs 10 each}
Basic and diluted
Stgnificant accounting policies
Notes to the financial statements

The notes referved te above are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even dale attached

IFor Shaparia Mcehta & Associates LEP
TCAT finm registration No. 112350W/W 0005}
Chartered Accountants

-
CAA&anjiv Mehth

Partner
Membership No, 34950

Date: 17th May, 2617

Notes

17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24

35

i m}/SIw'(y

DIN NO. 000612754

31 March 2017

31 Marceh 20106

(179,451.284)

(179.388.273)

(17,945.13)

¥or and on hehalf of Board of directors of
|i;j)?ng Company Private Limited
205MH2008PTCI70478

526,668,966 1,047,657.688
87,253,901 8,877,760
2.182,913 1,763
616,105,779 1,056,337,212
389,337,546 808,635,742
42,738,588 41,917,313
239,355,899 159,081,806
15,676,549 13,778,643
$4,206,013 44,180,480
771,314,595 1,067,593,984
(155,208,816) (11,056,772)
(155,208,816) (11,056,772)
19,919,793 14,769,975
122,393 53.390
(8,905,140) (£3,974,120)
13,105,422 20,896.759
24,242,468 21,746,004
(179,451,284) (32,802,776)
(179,451,284) (32.802,776)
94,130 (347.433)
(31,119) 42,943
63,011 (304,490)
63,011 (304,490)
([79.388.273) (33.107.266)

(32,802,776)

(33,107,2656)

(3,280.28)

DIN NO. (3035040
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Subsidiary Company Name

Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 31 March 2017

(Amount in Indiap Rupees)

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Operating activities
Profit before tax from continuing operations {155,208,816) (11,056,772)
Profit before tax from discontinued operations - -
Profit before tax (155,208,816) (11,056,772)
Adjustments to reconcile profif before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 238,588,244 158,316,313
Amortisation of intangible assets 767,655 763,493
Compensated absences & Gratuily expense 1,275,318 1,694,017
Provision for Doubtful Receivables (Net) 6,374,886 6,188,064
Bad debis 7 advances written off 5,134,411 -
Sundry batances written back (1.180,280) (6,389.820)
Finance cosis 15,676,549 13,778,643
interest Income (2,182,913) {1,763
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (79,140,316) -
Profit on sale of investiments {nel) {193,049 (2.487.,940)
" FFair valuation of investment (1,838,588
forex gain/loss adjustment (7,361,691 (413.431)
Working capital adjustinenis:
[eerease / (increase) in trade receivables 10,696,519 40,954,164
Decrease / (increase) in long term and short term foans and advances (55,593) 130,348
Decrease / {increase) in inventories 13,763,248 7.9587,225
(Increase) in unbilied revenve 470,298 5,522,127
Decrease / {increase) in other current and nton current assets (4,045,255 131,006,065
{Deerease)/ Increase In trade payabiles, other current and non current liabilities 41,620,569 (99,798,390)
(Decrease)/ [nerease in provisions (753,687) (2,042 318)
Cash generated from operating activities 85,613,509 244,122,824
Income tax paid (including TDS) (net) (10,252,740) (31,468,063)
Net eash flows from operating activities (A) 75,360,768 212,654,820
Investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment 100,789,023 3,237
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including CWIP) (48,350,474} {645,339.080)
Proceeds from sale of current investments 3,870,001 118,321,598
Purchase of current investments - (37.500.00()
Interest income received - 1,763
Net cash flows from / (used in) investing aetivities (B) 56,308,549 (504.512.082)
Financing activitics
Proceeds [rom long term borrowings - 472,562,413
Repayment of long term borrowings (102,303,467} -
Praceeds from shorl ferm borrowings 7,160,253 20,295,768
Repayment of short term borrowings (7,161,384) (20,481,677)
funds earmarked and not considered as Cash & Cash Equivalent (99,257,401} -
fFinance costs (9.847.,470) (82,689
Net eash flows from [ (used in} financing activities (C) (211,409,470) 472,294,415
{422,818,939) 944,588,830
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (79,740,152) 120,437,153
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 10.4) 130,669,408 10,232,315
Cash and cash cquivalents af the end 56,929,316 130,669,468
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Allcargo Shipping Company Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

Significant accounting policies
{a) Statement of compliance

In accordance with the notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian
Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS™) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 with effect from April 1, 2016. Previous periods have been restated to Ind AS. In accordance with Ind AS 101
“First-time  Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”, the Company has presented a reconciliation from the
presentation of financial statements under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (“Previous GAAP™) to Ind AS of Shareholders® equity as at March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015
and of the comprehensive net income for the year ended March 31, 2016.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the certain financial assets and
liabilities measured at fair value {refer accounting policy regarding financial instraments) which have been measured
at fair value or revalued amount. Historical cost is generaily based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange of goods or services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and lHabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent Habilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
periads.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset
is treated as current when it is:

e Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

e .. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

& Expected to be realised within (welve months after the reporting period, or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

e It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

e 1t is held primarily for the purpose of trading

e Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» There is no unconditional right 1o defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle. :
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

Forcign currencies:

The Company’s financial statements are presented in indian Rupees, which is also the functional currency.

Transaction and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at its-functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction
first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Company uses an average rate if the average
approximales the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of motnetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Forward exchange contracts entered into to hedge foreign currency risk of an existing asset / liability

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts is amortised and recognised as an
expense / income over the life of the contract. Exchange difference on such contracts are recognised in the profit and
loss in the period in which the exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such
forward exchange contract is also recognised as inconte or as an expense for the period.

FFair value measurement

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the company uses assumptions that are based on market
conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The method used to determine the fair value includes Discounted
Cash Flow analysis, available quoted market price and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in
generat approximation of fair value and such value may never be actually realized. For all other financial instruments,
the carrying amount approximates Fair Value due to the short maturity of those instruments.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The amount recognised as revenue is exclusive of
service tax / sales tax / VAT,

Vessel Operating Business

Freight and Charter Hire Earnings are recognized by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction as at the
balance sheet date when the outcome of such a transaction involving the rendering of such services can be estimated
reliably. Demurrage eamings are recognised on completed voyage basis.

Others:

Reimbursement of cost is netted off with the relevant expenses incurred, since the same are incurred on behalf of the
CUslOmers.

Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

* Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the payment is established by the balance sheet date.

Taxes

Current Income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date.

Current mcome tax refating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
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with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable ihat sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive incomme or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in OCT or directly in equity.

Detferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which is likely
1o give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

MAT paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit
available as an asset only 1o the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period, i.¢., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the
Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accouniing for Credit Available in
respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the
Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT credit
entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing
evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Property, plant and equipment

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all it’s Property, plant and equipment as recognized
in its [ndian GAAP Financial Statements as deemed cost at the transition date, viz., 01 April, 20135,

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing cost relating to acquisition of tangible assets which take
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till
such assets are ready to be put to use.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component / part of the asset separately, if the component / part
has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of
the remaining asset.

Depreciation

The Company provides depreciation on prapery, plant and equipment using the Straight Line Method, based on the
useful lives estimated by the management. The identified components are depreciated separately over their useful
lives; the remaining components are depreciated over the life of the principal asset. The management has estimated
the useful lives of all its tangible assets as per the useful life specified in Part ‘C’ of Schedule 11 to the Act.
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The Company has used the following rates to provide depreciation on the tangible assets:

Category Useful lives
(in years)

Fessels™ 25

Computers 3

Office equipments 5

*25 years from original make.

Tangible assets held for sale is valued at lower of their carrying amount and net realizable value. Any write-down is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

Intangible assets

Imangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
imangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally
generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is
reflected i profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

Intangible assets are amortised over the usefui economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
ntangible assel are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the
amorlisation period or method, as approptiate, and are {reated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation
expense on intangible assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value of another asset,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amouni of the assei and are recognised in ihe statement of profii or ioss when the
assel is derecognised.

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis method basis the life estimated by the management:

Asset class Useful Life

(in vears)

Computer software 6

Impairment of non-financial assets {tangible and intangible assets)

The Company assesses Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life at each reporting date,

_ whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment

testing for an asset is required, the Company estimales the asset’s recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asser, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are ™

fargely mdependent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU 1o
which the asset belongs. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such
reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case,
the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase, ' '
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs includes interest, amortisation of ancillary cost over the period of loans which are incurred in
connection with arrangements of borrowings.

Borrowing costs that are attributabie to the acquisition, construction of qualifying assets are treated as direct cost and
are considered as part of cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended in the period during
which the active development is delayed beyond reasonable time due to other than temporary interruption. All other
bosrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the
use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement,

Company as a lessee

A lease 1s classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially

all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.Operating Jease
payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and joss on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

Inventories

Inventories of stores and spares are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. The cost is determined
on first in first out basis and includes all charges incurred for bringing the inventories to their present condition and
location.

Nel realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost necessary to
make sale.

Provisions and Contingent Liability

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present vajue and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligauon at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existenice will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent lability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a contingent lability but discloses its
existence in the financial statements.

Retirement and other employee benefits

2  Short- term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of availing employee services are classified as short-term
employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short
term employee benefits such as salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia to be paid in exchange of employee services
are recoghized in the period in which the emplayee renders the related service.

o Post-employment benefits
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Defined contribution pians:

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions to a
separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Corporation (‘ESIC’). The contribution of these
is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which employee renders the
related service. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the Provident Fund and
Employee State Insurance Scheme.

Defined benefit plan;

Gratuity liability is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation done as per projected unit credit method, carried
out by an independent actuary at the end of the year. The Companys’gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan.

Accumulated Jeave, which is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee
benefil. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects {0 pay as a
result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be catried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year end. The Company presents the leave as a short-term
provision in the balance sheet to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12
months after the reporting date. Where Company has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the
settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as long-term provision.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net
iterest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding
debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassificd (o profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity,

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value.Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on
initial recognition. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that
the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purpeses of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two categorics;

a. Debtinstruments at amortised cost
A *debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met;

a.  The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash tlows,
and

b, Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPL) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into



Allcargo Shipping Company Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR
amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from hmpairment are recognised in
the profit or loss. This category generaily applies to trade and other receivables.

b. Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies
are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

I the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTQC], then all fair value changes on the instrument,
exciuding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale
of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

s The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

s The Company has transferred the finacial assets and the transfer qualifies for dercognition under Ind AS 109,

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the Trade receivables.

The Company follows *simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss ajlowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulling from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument, The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

LECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the entity expects i receive,

The Company uses a provision mairix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables
and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

LECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
-statement-of profit-and-loss: This-amount-is reflected under-the -head “other-expenses™ in the statement of profit and"
loss. In balance sheet, ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in
the Dbalance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount, Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the

Company does not reduce impairment aliowance front the gross carrying amount.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, Joans
and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
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All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities inciude trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments,

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial labilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through
the IR amortisation process,

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fecs or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition

A fmancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference in the respective carrying
amounts 1s recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash
management, :

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated in the
Cash flow statement,

Earnings per equity share

Basic carnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit atiributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity
share 1s computed by dividing the net profit attributable 1o the equity holders of the company by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic carnings per equity share and also the weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive
potentiai equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value.
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date,
Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods
presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the
financial statements by the Board of Directors,
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(Amount in Indian Rupees)

Description Vessels Qlt:ce Computers Total
Equipment
Cost or Valuation
Balance as af 01 April 2015 434,893,746 219,464 656,665 435,769,876
Additions 662,370,691 1,339,753 398,239 664,108,683
Disposals - (5,064) - {5,064)
Discontinued operations ~ - - -
Exchange differences - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2016 1,097,264,437 1,554,153 1,054,904 1,099.873.495
Additions 09,086,078 206,290 168,450 69,460,818
Disposals {254,365,975) (5,000} (13,116) (254,384,091
Discontinued operations - - - -
Exchange differences - - - -
Balance as af 31 March 2017 911,984,540 1,755,443 1,210,238 914,950,222
Depreciation and impairment
Depreciation for the year 157,741,003 241,967 333,343 158,316,313
Disposals - {1,827) - (1,827
Discontinued operations - - - -
Exchange differences - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2016 157,741,003 240,140 333,343 158,314,486
Depreciation for the year 238,001,749 184,301 402,194 238,588,244
Disposals (232,717,268) (5,000) {13,116) (232,735,384)
Discontinued operations - - - -
Exchange differences - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 163,025,484 419,441 722,421 164,167,346
Net Block
As at 01 Aprii 2015 434,893,746 219464 656,665 435,769,876
As ut 31 March 2016 939,523,434 1,314,013 721,561 941,559,009
As at 31 March 2017 748,959,057 1,336,002 487,817 750,782,876

During the year, the Company has revised it's estimated life of th
account of the change in estimate, depreciation has increased by Rs. 7.97 crores thereby increasing the loss to that extent.

y with effect from 1 April, 2015 as required under Schedule 11 of the
assessed significant components and its usefu! life of each principle assets. The
pt dry docking of vesset are not materially different from th
it accounting other than that of dry docking of vessels,

at of principle asset,

e vessels based on the Ship Survey Status report. On




Alleargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017
{Amount in Indian Rupees)
4 Intangible assets

Computer

. Total
software

Description

Gross Block

Balance as at 0F April 2015 2,884,149 2,884,149
Additions 150,000 150,000
Disposals - -
Discontinued operations

Exchange differences - -

Balance as at 31 March 2016 3,034,149 3,034,149

Additions - .
Disposals - -
Exchange differences - .

Balance as at 31 March 2017 3,034,149 3,034,149

Amortisation

Amortisation ) 765,493 765,493
Accumutated amortisation on disposals - -
Discontinued operations - -
Exchange differences - -

Balance as at 31 March 2016 765,493 765,493

Amortisation 767,655 767.655
Accumulated amortisation on disposals - -
Exchange differences - -

Balance as at 31 March 2017 1,533,148 1,533,148

Net book value

At 01 Aprit 2015 2,884,149 2,884,149
At 31 March 2016 2,268,056 2,208,656
Al 31 March 2017 1,501,001 1,501,001
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Other Financial assets

Alteargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Nutes to the financial statements as at and far the year ended 31 Muarch 2017

{Amonnt in Indian Bujrees)

Ta parties ather than related parties
Security deposits

Unseeuved, considered good

Doeubtiud

|ess: Provision for doubtful deposits

Linsecured, considered gaod
Corporate Guarantee Fees

Total Other long-term financia) asseds

Non-currens portion

Current portion

31 March 20017

31 March 2016 4l April 2018

31 March 2017

3§ March 2016

U1 April 2048

4,279,968 GO0.600 L0000 - - -
4,279.668 6(}{)‘(;00 ()(H),(;(IU ’ -
4,27‘).‘)-68 600.(;(]0 6(][!,[;00 : :
1,581,767 3.672.651 2,090,884 2,600,000

1,588,767 3,672,651 - 2,000,884 2,600,000 -
5,861,735 4,272,651 400,600 2,090,884 2,600,000 -

Gther assers
Unsecured considered paod, wiless xtcted otermvive

Capital advances

Prepaid expenses

Unbitied revenue

Advances for supply of services
CENVAT reccivables

Otlsers

Non-current

Current

31 March 2017

31 March 2016 01 Aprif 2095

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Q1 April 2015

- 1,315,108 - . - -
391,226 - - 8,727,012 10,869,072 9,227,658
- - - 2,464,602 2,934,000 8,457,027

- - 16,114,748 11,563,610 125,891,774

. . - 2,275,198 4445374 22,763,382

- - - - - 1,407
391,226 1,315,108 - 20,581 561 29,812,957 166,34],749

lnveatories
(vedfued ai the lower of cost and nei realivable vefticy

Stores and spares
Bunker and lube oil

31 March 2017

31 Murch 2016

Uf Apri] 2008

3,582,637 9,788,282 10,056,137
3,532,108 11,089,712 18,779,082
7,014,745 20,877,943 28,835,219

8.1

Current investments

Investments st fair vatue through P&L, (fully paid)
Unquated equity instruments (Fally paid-up)

4,898,779 Units {PY 2,848 611) of Baroda Piewcer Liguid Fund - Plan A Growsh
5,833.3832 (PY 8212.6135) of Kotak Liguid Scheme Plan A Growth

31 Mareh 2017

31 March 2016

01 Aprit 2035

9,128,182 4,947,304 21,969,179
14,202,851 25,222,092 86,334,274
28,331,033 30,109,396 108,503,454

3.2

Shert tern loans

‘Fo parties ofleer than vetated parties
Louns / advances 1o employees

Ta velated parties
Loans 10 assaciate / joint ventures

Total Loans

3F March 2017

3E March 2016

&1 April 20158

235,971 180,378
235971 180,378

290,925

20,000
310,925

83

Trade reccivibles

Trade receivables

Receivables frons associntes ad joint ventures
Receivables from other velated partics

Tutal trade receivalics ’

Breakeup for more thau 6 maenths overdue:
Secured, considered good

Unsecured, censidered pood

Doubnful

Aliowance for doubifil debis

Ctlier receivales

Secured, considered good

Unseeured, considered good

Draunbadul

Allowance for doubifut delbis

Total Trade receivables

No wade ar other receivable are due from directoss or ofher officers of the Holding Company cither severa
Private companies respectivedy i which any director is a patner, a director or a member.

Outstanding for & period exceeding six mowths from the dafe fhey are due for payment

31 Mareh 2017

31 Nareh 2016

O _Aprit 2045

22,733,159

3,641,074

39407219

2.797.944

&4,094,104

84,094,104

26,374.233 47,203.163
13,676,434 7622213 7,207,854
13,676,438 722,213 7,207,854
{13,676.438) {5,253.287) -

. 1,768,926 7,207,854
12,697,795 35,182,956 76,886,249
12,697,795 35,182,050 76,886,240
(1,151.733) - -
11,546,060 35,142,950 76,886,249

11,546,066

30,951,876

ty or jointly with any ailier persen. Nor any trade or other receivalsde are due from fimms of

84,094,104




Alleargo
Notes to the finsncinl sin

8ot Cash and banl balaees

Shipping Company Private Limited

fements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017

{Amount in Indinn Rupees)

Cush sud cash equivalents
Balances with banks

- O carrent accounts

Caslt on land

Otlier bank bakneces

Fuads in current account camked for repaymment of Buyer's Credit Lo

Cash a1 banks cams interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates,

Balances will hanks:
On current aceounts
Casl on hand

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, eash and cnsh equivalents comprise the following:

31 Mareh 2017

31 March 2016

01 Aprif 2015

50,449,503 129,774,425 8075810
479,813 895,044 1,103,496
50.929316 130,669.468 10232315
99.257.401 . .
93,257,401 . -
150,186,717 130,669,468 10,232,315

31 March 2017

31 Marels 2086

G April 2015

50,449,503 129,774 425 8,928,810
479813 895,044 1,303,496
5,929,310 130,669,468 10,232,315

Othesr Financial nssels

Carrent portion of other long-tevm linancial assets (refer note 7.3}
To parties olher thin retated parties

To related partics

Fotal Other Financinl nssets

JE March 2017

31 March 2016

03 Aprit 2018

2,090,884 2,600,000
2,090,884 2,600,000 -

2 Shure capital

Authorised capital:

Eguity shares Preference shares
No of Slares Amaunt No of Shares Amount
At 01 April 2014 50,000 500,000 545,000 54,500,000
Increase / {decrense} during the year - - - -
At 31 Maveh 2016 50,000 506000 545,000 54,500,000
Tcrense / (decrease) duving the yeay - . - B
At 31 Mareh 2017 Sti00 500,000 545,000 §4,500,000

Torms/ vights sttached to equity shares

be in prapeation o the wmber of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

Terms/ vights attached to preference shares

Essued equity capital:
Issucd equity

share capital

Issucd, subscribed and Tully poid-up: No of Shares Amount

At 1 April 2015 14,008 100,000
Changes during the period . -
At 31 March 2056 10,000 100,008
Chauges during the period - -
At31 March 2017 10,000 100,000

(i) Details of sharehollers holding more than 5% shares of & class of shares

- iMattte of shaveholders

Eepuity shares of s, EG each fully paid
- Alleargo Legistics Limited, Holding Company

Equity Shares

Al tle beginning of the year

Issued during the period - Bonus shaves
Gutstanding at the end of the year

(iit} Details of shares leld by holding company, the ultimate holding compa
Particulars
Asat 3 st March, 2017

Allcarpe Logistics Limited
Haolding Conypany

As at 3T March 2017

The Company has onty one class of equity shares having par value of Rs, # per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled 1o one vote per shive. The Company declares and pays dividends in
indian rupees. The dividend proposed by 1he Boavd of Directars is sulsject to the approval of the sharebolders in the ensaing Amnual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation 6l ke Company, the holdess of equity shares will be entitied (0 receive remaining assets of the Company. afler distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will

1% & 10% Non cumulative redeemiable preference shares of s 100 cach shalk be redeemed at the end of the 10th year from Lhe date of allotment of preference shares at par or at a premium, cither
wholly or partly in one or mare tranche &t the oplion of that Company as may be determined by the Board of Dizectors of that Company from time te time. The preference shareholder shall be
cntitled to the dividend on the suid prefesence shaces @ 1% and 13% per amem respectively as and when declared by that Company i accordance will the provisions of the Campanics Act, 2013,

As at 31 Mareh 2016

No of Shitres

G.4599.00

%o holding in the
cluss

99.99%,

(i} Reconcilintion of number of e equity shares and preference shares outstanding at the beginning and af the end of the yenr:

As at 31 March 2017

No of Shares

G,999.00

Y holding in the -
class

99.90%,

As at 30 Marcl 2816

No of Shares Amount No in fakhy Amount
10,006.¢0 100,080,008 10,000 00 140,000,060
10,000.00 100,000.00 10,0040.00 100,000.00
1y, their subsidiaries amd associates:
Luity Shares N sorily Opii
Equity Shares in Equity Shares Cumpudsorily pliostally Redeentable

with Differentinl

Jating Riglts i
Voting Rights Voting Rights

convertible
Prelerence Shares

converiible
Preference Shares

Preference Shares

Number of Shares

9,999

107,630




Alleargo Skipping Company Private Limited

Nofes to 4he linuncial statements as #t wed for the year caded 31 March 2017

Qther equity

(Amaount in fndian Rupees)

Share premium

ALOE Aprit 2018

Amount ulilised towards the sssue of fully paid bonus shares
At 31 Murch 2056

Ammount utilised towards he issue of Tully pakd bonus shares
At 31 March 2017

Equity Component of Corporate guarnatees
At T Aprd 2015

Additions during the year

Al 31 Match 2016

Additions during the yeur

AL3E March 2017

Equity Cehponent of Preference Shares
At 1 April 2615

Additions during, the year

At 31 March 2016

Additions during the year

At 31 March 2017

Tonnzge tax veserve
Al April 2015
Changes during the peviod
At 31 March 2016
Cianges duzing the period
At 31 Much 2017

Tonnage tax reserve (utilised)
At April 2015

Changes dusing the period

At 31 March 2016

Changes during the period

AL 3 Marveh 2007

Sarplus in Statement of profit & loss account
At 1 April 2015

Add: Profit during the year

Add: Remensurement of Net Defined Benefit plans
Less ¢ Approprintions

Cash dividends

Tax on dividead

Transfer 1o fonaage 1ax reserve

At 31 March 2816

Add: Profit during the yea
Add: OC1

F.ess 2 Appropriations

Cash dividends

Tax on dividend

Teanster o lonage tx reserve
Taetl appropriations

Net Surplus in the statement of profit & loss nccount

Total reserves and surplus

Amouwnt in Rs
HQ5 8R7,000
6')5.887,{;00

Amount in Rs

8872651

8,872,051

o BA7as(]

Amount in Rs
7,350,088

7,350,088

P O O——
7.350.088

Amount in s
3,055,000

5,955,000

5,955,600 |

Amount in Rs
15,230,115

15,236,F15
15,236,115
Ampunt in Rs
(34,064,733)

{32,802.77%)
(304,490}

{07,172,000)
{179,451,284)
63041

(246,568,273],

480,740,581

Borrowings

Non-current ])m'rm-.'iugs

Buorrawings (xecared)

Buyers' eredit

tlier horrowings (nsecured)

Converible preference shargs

Tatal nen-current hosvrawings

Carvent maturities of Jung term lrarrowings
Borrawings {secired)

Buyers' eredil

Total nen-current bevrowings (Current Pertion)
Cugrent borrewings

Othrer burrawings fuasecured

Loun from Related Parties

Buyers Credis

Cuzrent maturities of long term borrowings

Buyers' credit 1is sceured against Vessel Shobha financed by the Bank und carry effective inter
Buyers' eredit 2 is secured against Vessel Leels financed by the Bank and casy effective inferest o

Buyers' eredit | s secused against Vessel Shobha is repayable on 22ixl June, 2017
Buyers' credit 2 is sceured agsinst Vessel Lecta is repuyable on 26¢h June, 2017

31 March 2017 31 pareh 2016 01 Aprit 2015

291,196,166 395,112,368 .
6,086,157 5,425 567 4,830,682
297,282,323 406,537,935 4,836,682
98,538,463 100,809,425 .
98,538,463 160,809,425 N
. 1,132 187,041
-] 137] 187,041

strate of 2.84% p.a, and are repayable within a period ranging from 3-5 years,
ate of 2.86% p.a and are repayabie within a period ranging from 3.5 years.

Other fuancial liabilities

Non-current povtion

Current portion

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

1 April 2015

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 Aprit 2015

Other financial Hnbilitics it amortised cost
Current matwrity of feng term loans (Refer Note 11)
Interest aocvacd bat not due on borrowings

Fatal other financial finhilities at amaortsed cost

98,518,463 100809425 -
6,060,115 6,969,569 -
- - - 104,598,578 107,778,994 -
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Net easployment defined benefit

Allcarga Shipping Company Private Limited

Naies to the financial statements us nt and for the year ended 3§ Mareh 2017

{Aamount in Indian Rugices)

Provigion for gratuily
Provision fer Compensaled absconses

Long-ferm

Shovt-term

31 March 2017 31 March 20t0 EApril 25 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 6t April 2015
1.006,438 847,647 1007687 14,684 9,712 19,328
964,321 492,65 - 1,089,013 1,096,945 1,620,808
1,970,759 1,540,298 HOUT7.687 1,103,697 LEOG, 657 1,640,136

Trade payables

Trade payables
Trade payables to related partics

34 March 2017

31 March 2046

91 April 2005

49,272,699
21,997

242223510
21,907

30108369
31,958

49,294,600

24244218

30,138,328

Other liabilitics

Employee benedits payable
Statutory dues paynble

tncome billed in advance
Advances received from customers
Provision for expenses

Capital creditors

Others

Nan-curirent portion

Currcat portion

3 Mared 2017 31 March 2016 01 Aprii 2015

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

(H April 2015

2,952,478
2,138,811
1,342,930
3,757,822
33,837,346
19,795,236
686,200

5,085,113
1314,899
2,913,233

17,434,703

571,840

6,034,166
2,282,389
2,931,000

117737415

626,978

64,510,934

29,319,848

129,613,047




Altcargae Shipping Compiny Private Limticd
Notes 1o the financial statements us at and for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Amount in Indian Rupees)

16 lucome tax

E6n. Nap-cuprent tax_Assets {net)
Particulars

Advance tax recoverable {net of provision for taxe)
Others

16h. Current tax Assets (net)

Particulars

Advance tax recoverable (siet of provision for taxe)
Others

16¢, Current tax liabilitics (net)
Particulars

Provision for tax (el of advance tax)
Others

Statement of profit and loss:
Profit or loss section

Cugrent income tax:

Current income lax charge

Adjastments in respect of canrent mcome (ax of previous year
MAT credit entitiement

Deferred tax: .

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss

QCT section
Deferced tax related 1o items vecognised in OCI during in the year:
Net loss/{gain} an remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Income tax expense charged to QCH

Reconciliation of tax expense and the

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations

Profiv(loss) before tax from a discontinued operation

Accounting profig before income tax

At India’s statutery income tax rate of 33.063% {31 March 2016: 30.9%)
Computed tax expenses

{Income)! Loss nat considered for 1ax purpose
Expenses not aliowed Tor tax parpose

Additional altwaonce for tax purpose

Income Taxable under Presimiptive Taxation

Increase/ (Decrense) in Delerred Tax rate than last yeur
Other Timing DitTerence

Adjostments relating to taxes reversal of earlict years
Cther Adjustmens

Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes:

Other non-deductible expenses

At the effective income fax rate of 22.50% (31 March 2016: 16,75%:)
income lax expense reported in the statement of profi and loss
[rcome fax attribusable (o a discontinued operation

16d. Deferred tax:
Deterred tax relates 10 the following:

Expense allowable on payment basis
Other ilems giving rise to temporary difference
Accelerited depreciation Tor sax pumpose
Fair valuation of Investment

Fair Vatuation of Security Deposil
Restatement for buyers credit

Others

Deferved tax expense/{incame)
Deferred tax assct/(inbilities)

MAT Credit entitlement

Net deferved tax assets/(linbilitics)

Reflected in the balance sheet as follows:

Continning operations
Discantinued operations
Deferred tax Habilities, net

Recouncilation of deferved tux dinbilitics (net):

Opening balsnce as of | April

Tax incomefiexpense) during the periced recognised in profit or loss
Tax incomeAexpense} during the period recogmised in OCI
Discontinned operation

Deferzed taxes acquired in busizess combinations

Closing balance as at 31 March

Utilisation of previously unrecopnised 1ax losses on which deferred 1ax is nol recognised

The major components of income $ax expense for the vears ended 3F March 2007 and 31 March 2016 arc:

accounting prafit moltipticd by lndia's demestic tax rate for 31 March 20016 amd 3§ Marel 2017:

31 March 2017

3F March 2616

31 April 2018

31,990,228

40,328,334

23,683,696

31,996,228

46,328,334

23,683,696

31 March 2087

3 March 2016

3 April 20158

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

31 April 2015

31 Muarch 2087

31 March 2016

19.919,793 14.769.975

122,393 53,390
(8.903,140) (13,974,120
13,105 422 20,896,759
24,242,468 71,746,004

3 March 2017

31 March 2016

31 March 2017

31 March 2086

(155.208.816) (11,056,772
(155,208,816} (11,056,772}
(51.312,035) (3,416,543}
{7.615.331) (1.687.502)
81,191,389 23,758,800
382970 795 835
1,693,189 (220,349)
(127,577 2,463,297
122,393 53,390
(32.131) {544}
14,242,408 21,746,004
24,242,468 21,746,004
24,247 468 21746004

Balance Sheet

profit and loss

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

31 March 2015

38 March 2017

3 March 2016

(1,486,490) (5,073,526} - (3,587,016) 3,073,524
(2,760,343) (3,587.516) (1,959.419) (827.173) 1,628 097
(30,720,551) (12,652,758) - 18.067.795 12,652,758
{939,620} (397 483) {1,408774} 342,136 (1011,291)
9,448 - - (9,448) -
(1.460,9935) (2,310,727) (1049,732) 2,510,727
(31,119 42,941
13,105,422 20,896,758
(37.358,551) (24,222.011) (3,3064,193)
23,345.993 13,974,120.00 - - -
(14,012,558 £10.247.891) (3,368,193) 13,105,422 20,806,758

31 March 2017

31 March 20H6

SE April J15

37,358,551

24222018

3.368,194

T3R5

2:4,222.010

3 368,104

31 March 20£7

31 March 2016

(24,223,011) (3,368,193}

(13.105.422) (20,896,758)
(31,119) 42,941

{37,358.551) (24232011

The Company offsets tax assets and finbilities if and only if it I:as a Jegally enforceable sight o sel off cusrent tax assels and current tax labilities and the deferved 1ax ussets anl deferved lax




Alicargo Shipping Company Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017

{Amount in Indian Rupees)

17 Revenue from operations

Sale of services
Vessel operating income

Other operating revenue

Management fees
Miscellaneous income

Total revenue

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

474,011,360 1,009,481,163
474,011,360 1,009,481,163
48,292,200 36,721,317
4,365,406 1,455,209
52,657,606 38,176,525
526,668,966 1,047,657,688_

18 Other income

Other non-operating income

Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Net gain on account of foreign exchange fluctuations

Net gain on account of sale of investment (net)

Sundry balances written back

Fair value gain on financial instruments through profit or loss

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

79,140,316 -

4,901,667 -
193,049 1,382,986
£,180,280 6,389,820
1,838,588 1,104,954
87,253,901 8,877,760

19 Finance income

Interest income on others

31 March 2017
2,182.913

31 March 2016
1,763

2,182,913

1,763

20 Cost of services rendered

Vessel operating expenses

Fuel and oil

Wages, bonus and other allowances of floating staff
Spares consumed

Insurance

Crew victualling expenses

Port charges

Stevedoring charges

Terminal Handling charges

Charter hire expenses

Brokerage and commission

Container lease rental and Storage Charges
Handling and Transportation charges
Vessel Survey and Inspection

Other vessel operating expenses

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

109,345,327 226,960,231
73,217,087 82,234,579
56,424,771 30,307,766
13,696,238 12,226,159

5,104,504 12,505,004
10,706,622 39,786,846
12,208,324 24,597,574
52,941,566 80,510,246
18,329,717 204,456,807

- 2,098,962

6,465,437 37,283,892

7,926,152 3,890,058

2,900,698 3,530,605
17,071,102 48,247,012

389,337,546 808,635,742




Allcargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2617
{Amount in Indian Rupees)

21 Employee benefits expense

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Salaries, wages and bonus 38,965,816 37,350,432
Contributions to provident and other funds 1,822,949 1,995,346
Staff welfare expenses 580,375 1,224,951
Compensated absences 1,005,785 940,550
Gratuity expense 363,603 406,034
42,738,588 41,917,313

22

23

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Interest expense
Buyers' credit 8,933,020 6,969,569
Others 3,265,587 3,270,974
12,198,607 10,240,543
Other borrowing costs
Processing fees 3,477,943 3,538,100
3,477,943 3,538,100
15,676,549 13,778,643
24 Other expenses
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Rent 4,984,504 5,255,591
Legal and professional fees 2,490,425 4,144,058
Travelling expenses 4,130,824 7,929,009
Repairs to building and others 696,150 1,037,283
Repairs - others 49,499,370 1,517,231
Business promotion 642,014 1,854,324
Communication charges 605,274 583,333
Rates and taxes 1,000 1,042,939
Office expenses 3.846.485 5,990,818
Electricity charges 428,659 391,449
Payment to auditors (Refer note no 25) 510,000 354,000
Provision for doubtful debts 9,574,886 6,188,004
Bad debts/advances written off 5,134,411 -
Forex exchange gain/loss (net) - 871,687
Donations - 500,000
Miscellancous expenses 1,662,011 520.674
84,206,013 44,180,480

Depreciation and amortisation

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 238,588,244 158,316,313
Amortisation of intangible assets 767,655 765,493
239,355,899 159,081,806

Finance costs




Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017

Alleargo Shipping Company Private Limited

(Amount in Indian Rupees)

Payments to the auditor:

As auditor
Audit fee
Tax audit fee
Limited review

In other capacity:
Reimbursement of expenses

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

375,000 200,000
60,060 50,000
75,000 25,000

- 79,000

510,000.00

354,000.00




26

Alleargo Shipping Company Privaie Limited

Notes (o the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017

(Amount in Indian Rupees)
Net emplovment defined benefit labilities

(2} Defined Contributions Plans

the Staement of Profit and Loss

{I) Defined Benefit Plany

with actuarial vaduation being carried oud at gach balance sheet date.

For the Company an amount ol Rs. 1,822,949 ( 31 March 2016: Rs 1,995.346) contributed Lo provident funds, ESIC and other funds {refer
nate 21) is recognised by as an expense and included in “Contribution to Provident & Other Funds™ under *Employee benefits expense” in

In accordance wills local laws, the Company provide for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligilile employees in India. The
plan provides for a lump sum payment 10 vested employees al retizement, death while in employment ar on Lermination of employment. The
present value of the defined benefit obligation and the relaed curreat service cost were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Methad,

The following table sets out the unfunded status of the retirement benefit plang and the amounts recognised in Financial stalcments: -

Gratuity Actuarial Note

Defined Benefit Cost : P&l Chargef (Credit)
Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Income) / Loss
Pefined Benet Obligation

Fair Value of Plan Assels

Unrecognised Actuarial (Gains) / Losses

Effect of Asset Ceiling

Net Liabitity / {Asset) at the end of the yeay
Dhscount Rate at Year - end

3i-Mar-17
363,663
253,303
1,021,122
1,623,122

7.20%

31-Mar-16
406,034
347,433
857,359

857359
7.48%

I | Total Expense Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss Account 3-Mar-17 3t-Mar-14
Service Cost
a. Cwrrent service cost 299 896 360,911
b. Past service cosl . .
¢ {Gain) 7 Loss on setflements . R
d. Tolal service cost 299 896 360,911
Net Interest cost
. Interest expense on DBO 63,767 45,123
I, Ingerest {income} on plan asset - B
c. interest (income) on reimbursement rights - -
d. Interest expense on effect of {asset ceiling) - -
¢. Tolal net interest cost 63,767 45,123
Immediate Recogaition of {(Gains) / Losses - Other Long Term Benetits - -
Administrative expenses and taxes - -
Detined benefit cost included in P&L 363,603 406,034
111 | Remeasurement Effects Recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome (OCI) 3t-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
a. Actuariai {Gain) / Loss due to Demographic Assamption changes in HBO - 26,458
b Actuarial (Gain) / Loss due to Financial Assumption changes in DBO 43,379 304
o Actuarial (Gain) / Loss due fo Experience on DBO (137251 320,671
. Retusn on Plan Assets (Greater) / Less than Discount rate - -
¢. Return on reimbursement rights (exeluding interest income) -
1. Changes i asset ceiling / onerous Hability (excluding interest income)
g, Tolad Actearid (Gaind / Loss included in QC) (94,130 347,433
HI | Total Cost Recognised in Comprehensive Income 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Cost Recognised in P&L 363,663 406,034
Remeasurement Elffects Recognised in OCI1 {94,130} 347,433
Total Cost Recognised in Comprehensive Income 269,533 153 467
IV | Change in Defined Benefit Obligation 3i-Mar-17 3 -Mar-16
Defined Benedit Obkgation as of Prior Year 857,359 1,027,015
Service Cost
a. Current service cost 20G 896 360911
b, Past service cost - -
¢ {Gan}/ loss on setllements - -
Interest Cost 63,707 45,123
Benefit payments from plan assets - R
Benelit payments directly by employer {105,770) (923,423
Settlemoents - -
Participant contributors
Acquisilion / DHvestiture - -
Actuarial {Giain) / Loss - Demographic - 26,458
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss - Finnncial 43,379 304
Actuarial (Gain}/ Loss - Experience (137,510} 320,671
Eftect of changes in foreign exchange rates
Defined Benelit Obligation as of Current Year 1,021,122 857,359




Alcargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 Maveh 2017

Vo IChange in Fair Vidue of Pl Assets 3-Mar-17 3-Mar-E6
Fair Value of plan assets al end of prior year -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - .
Employer contributions . .
Participant contributions
Benelit payments lrom plan assets - .
Settlements - .
Acquisition / Divestiture -
Actaarial Gain / (Loss} on #lan Assets . -
Faiy Vaiue of plan assets at end of prior vear - -

Vi [Net Defined Benells Asset /{Liability) 31-Mar-17 J1-Mar-16
Defined Benelit Obligation 1,021,122 857,359
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Serphus / (Deleit) 1,021,122 857,359
Eftect of Agset Ceiling - -
Net Delined Benefit Agset / {1iability) 1.024.§22 857,359
Expected Company Contributions (or the Next Year | -] -

VI |Recenciliation of Amounts in Balanee Sheet 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Net Defined Berelit (Asset} / Liability at prior year end 857,359 1,027,045
Defined benefil cost inciuded in P&t 363,663 406,034
Total measurements included i QCi (94,130) 347433
Other signiticant events/ One time IND AS 19 Adjustment - -

Acquisition / Divestiture . R
Amounts recognised due to plan - -
Employer comzibutions -

Dicect benefit payments by Employer (105,770) (923,123)

Effect ol changes in foreign exchange rales

Net Defined Benelit (Asset) / Liability at end ol period 1,021.122 857,359
VIH{Reconcilintion of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income 31-Mar-17 3t-Mar-16

Cumulative OCI - (Income) / Loss, beginning of period 347,433 -

Totai remeasurements ingluded in OCI (94,130} 347,433

Cumulative QCI - {Income) / Loss, end of period 253.303 347,433
IX {Current/ Nou Current Liability 3-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Current Liability 14,684 9712

Non Current Liability 1,006,438 847,047

Mon Current Asset - -

Taotal 1,021,122 857,359
X |Expected Futere Cashilows 31-Mar-17

Year | 14,684

Year 2 17,604

Year 3 19,7593

Year d 23,667

Year 5 26,450

Yeurs 6 10 161.935
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Notes o the financial statements as af and for the year ended 31 March 2017

X1 [Components of Defined Benefit Cost for Next Year 3-Mar-17
Service Cost
a. Current service Cost 310486
b. Past service cost -
¢. {Gain) / loss on setilements -

d. Total service cost 319,486
Net Interest eosl

a. Derest expense on DBRO 72,992
b. Interest (income) on plan asset -
<. Interest (income) on teimbursement rights -

d. Intlerest expense on effect of {assel ceiting} -

c. Tolal net interest cost 72,992
immediate Recognition of (Gains) / Losses - Other Long Term Benefits -
Administrative expenses and taxes -
Defined benetit cost included in P&L 392,478

xH 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
The weigited-average asset atlocations at the year end were as follows - -
Equities 0.00% 0.00%
Bonds 0.00% 0.00%
Gilts 0.00% 0.00%
Paoled Assets with an insurance company 0.00% 0.00%
Others 0.00% 0.00%
Total 0.00% (.00%
Actual retum on plan assels - -

XiIHFinancial Assumptions GE-Apsr-16 0l-Apr-15

fo [
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-I6
Discount Rale 7.20% 7.48%
Salary Increase Rate 8.00% 8.00%

XV [Demogiraphic Assuimptions 31-Muar-17 31-Mar-16

Mortality Raie TALM (2006-08)]  JALM (2006-08)
Ultimate Ultimate

Withdrawai Rate Service Based : Service Based :
Service <=4 Service <=4

years VERIS

25% p.a. 25% prat.

Service = 4 years (| Service > 4 years

2% p.a, 2% pa.

Retirement ape 58 years 58 years

AV [Valuation 31-Mar-17 3t-Mar-16
Number of Employees 23 26
Tetai Monthly Salary (INR) 1,262,118 1,323,294
Average Mootlly Salary (INR) 48,085 50,896
Average Age (Years) 36,28 35.96
Average Past Services (Years) 2.79 2.33
Average Expecled Future Working Life {Years) 11.09 16,28

XVI [Sensitivity Analysis :- 31-Mar-17 3-Mar-16
Discount Rale
a. Discount rate - 100 basic points 1,196,556 996 7006
b. Discount rate + 100 basic poinls 876,196 739965
Salary increase rale
a. Rate - 100 basic points 875,964 739,489
. Rate -+ 100 basic points FFEY 303 987,958
Altrition rite
a. Rate - 100 basic points 1,043,587 877,358
b Rate + 100 basic points 1,000,563 838.571
{c} Compensated Absenses
The following Lable sets out the compensated leave absenses and the amounts recognised in Financial statements: -

1 Leave Encashment 3i-Mare17 3i-Mar-16
Defined Benefit Obligation 1,819,254 1,534,381
Dhiscount rate at year end 7.20% 7.48%

11 |Sick Leaves Jt-Mara17 31-Mar-16
Defined Benefit Obtigation 234,080 255215
IDiscount rate at year end 7.20% 7.48%
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2617
(Amount in Indian Rupcees)

Commitments and contingencics

4, Leases
Operating lease commitments - Company as lessee
The Company has 1aken conunercial properties en operating lease. The lease agreement provides for an opiion to the Company to renew the lease period at the end

of nop-cancellable period.
Lease expense recognised for the year are Rs. 33.68 lakhs (31 March 2016: Rs. Nil; 01 April 2015: Rs. Nil), There are no exceptional / resirictive covenants in the
lease agreements.

Future minimuim rentals pavable under operating leases as at 31 Marclh are as follows:
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Within one year 4,491,600 - -
After one year bat not more than five years 4,491,000 - -
More than five years

8,982,800 - -

b. Contingent liabilities
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2115
(i) Disputed liabilitics in appeal
- Income Tax (A.Y 12-13) 388,110 388,110 388,110

388,110 388,110 388,110

The company has assessed that it is only possibie, but not probable, that outflow of economic resources will be required.

The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adeguately made provisions for all such cases where provisions are required and
disclosed amounts as contingent labilities in its financial statements if any, wherever the exposure is considered possible, The company’s management does not
reasonably expect that these legal actions, when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and adverse effect of the company’s consolidated
resuits of operations or financial position.

a, Dues to Micro and small Suppliers
Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {MSMED) which came into foree from 02 October 2006, certain disclosures are

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the period - - -
Interest due thereon - - -

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day during the accousnting period.

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
period) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED,

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the
accounting period

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the smaii enterprise for the purpose of disallowances as a
deductible expenditure under the MSMED Act, 2006

b. Earnings in Forcign Currcncy 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 Aprit 2015
Revenue from operations

- Charter & Operational Revenue 35,272,354 19,035,054 112,388,508
- Bare Boal Charter Income 143,750,083 108,461,048 -

- Technical Management Fees 48,292,200 36,721,317 . -
Other income

- Miseellaneous [ncome 4,356,606 - -

- Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset 109,847,796 - -

- Corporate guarantee Fees
- Dividend income

3413519,038 164,218.018 112,388,508




Professional  and  consullation
fees

Others:

(a) Operating cxpenses

- Vessel Operations

{b) Busiress Promotion expenses
{b) Communication Expenses
(c) Travel Expenses

(d) Insurance expenses

d. Value of Imports on CIF basis

Capital Goods
Stores and spare parts

¢. Details of consumption of
imported and indigenous items :-

Imporied Spares
Indegeneous Spares

Trade and Other Creditors

Advance o Suppliers

Advance from Customers

Allcargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Notes (o the financial statements as at and for the year ended 3F Mareh 2017
(Amount in Indian Rupees)

31 Mareh 2017

¢. Expenditure in Forcign Currency

31 March 2016 0F April 2015

- 474,528 1,391,915
46,002,599 130,264,565 76,293,432
- - 60,000
2,104,430 3,476,540 2,571,767
- 44,771,867 557,872
8,731,091 9,585,920 7,323,560
56,838,120 158,573,420 88,198,546

31 March 2017

65,110,076
32,083,085

31 Marceh 2016 1 Aprii 2015

623,441,430 .
3,947,708 -

—h PR

31 March 2017

% of Total

627,389,138 -

31 March 2016

% of Total

Value Consumption Value Consumption

32,083,085 57 3,947,708 40
24,341,687 43 5,979,255 60
56,424,771 160 9,926,963 100

f. Details on derivatives instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposures:-
The company has no derivative instruments.
The year-esid foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given below:

3Est March, 2017

Currency Amount

UsD 133,938

LKR 40,000
173,958

Usn 202,077

Py -
202,077

UsDh 56,886

56886

31st March, 2016
Currency Amount

Usp 4,892
LKR e

4,892

usD 2,090

Hia 4 754,128

756,218

usp 43,647

43,647
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Alleargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Notes to the finaneial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017
{Amount in Indian Rupces}

Fair value Hierarchy &-

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fuir value of finnncial insiraments by valeation technique:

Level |: quoted {unadjusted) prices in active markets for idemical asseis or liabilities
Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fain value are observable, cither direetly or indivectly
Level 3: technigues which use mputs that have a significant effect on the recerded fair value that are net based on observable market data

The following tables provides the Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurcment hierarchy of respeetive reporting perieds -

Fair Yalue
| dotal Quoted Price in Sipwificant Significant
active market Observable unodservable
31-Mar-17 {Level 1) Inpuis {(Level 2} inputs (Jevel 3)
FVTPL Financial Investments
Unquated Investments - Mutual Funds 28,331,033 - 28,331,033 .
Total Financial Assets measured at Fair Value 28,331,033 - 28,331,033 -
Financial Liabilities measured at Fair Value
Interest rate Forward Contract 1,663,256 - 1,663,256 -
Total Fair Value
Quoted Price in Significant Significant
active market Observable unobservable
31-Mar-16 {Levei 1} Inputs (Level 2) inputs (level 3)
FYTPL Financial Investnents
Unquoted investments - Mulual Funds 30,169,396 30,165,396 -
Total Financial Asseis nteasured at Fair Value 30,869,396 30,169,396 -
Total Fair Value
Quated Price in Significant Significant
active market Observable unchservable
1-Apr-1§ (Level 1) Inputs (Level 2)  Enputs {level 3)
EYTPL Financiat Investments
Unquoted Investments - Mutuai Funds 108,503,454 108,503,454 -
Total Financial Assets measured at Fair Yalue 108,503,454 108,503,454 -

‘The management assessed that the cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, short-term borrewings, and other current liabitities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-
term maturities of these instruments.

Finangial assets as a1 31 March 2017 are Rs. 16,99,21,368/+ {31 March 2016: Rs. 17,46,74,373/- crore, 31 March 2015 Rs. 9,52,37,344/-) which inciudes trade receivables, short tenn loans, cash and cash
equivalents, other bank balances and other finoneiai assets.

Finaneial liabilitics as at 31 March 2017 are Rs. 15,38,93,185/- (31 March 2016: Rs. 13,20,23,212/-, 31 March 2015; Rs, 3,01,38,328/-) which includes trade payables, other payables and other financial
tiabilities.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included al the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a cuurent transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale.

Finnncin risk management abjectives and policies ;-

The Company 1s exposed Lo foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk and risk related o its receivables. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks.

Foretgn cureency risk
Toreign currency risk is the risk that the fair vatue or future cash flows of an expasure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposuse to the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities and the Company’s foreign surrency barrowings.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its abligations under a financial inslrumem or custoner contracl, leading 10 a financial toss. The Company 1s exposed to cred:t nsk from its operating
aclivities {primarily trade receivables) and from 1ts financing activities, including deposits with banks and financiat mstituians | loreign exchange wransactions and olher fnancial instruments.

Trade Receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relaling to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer receivables are regulacly monitored. An
impairment analysis is performed at each reporting dale.

Liquidity Risk
Liguidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able 1o settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. Management menitors the company’s net liquidity position through
forecasts on the basts of expected cashflows.
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Allearge Shipping Company Private Limited
Notes ta the finuncial statements as at and for $he yesr ended 31 March 2017
(Amount in Indian Rupees)

Capital management

The Company monitors capilal nsing a ratio of 'Adjusted Net Debt' to "Adjusted Equity’, For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as tolat liabilities, comprising interest bearing loans and borrewings fess

cash and casls equivalent and funds carmarked for Buyer's Credit. Adjusted equity comprises ail components of equity classificd as such.

31 March 2007 31 March 2016 01 April 2015

Total Liabitiies 532,773,456 574,776,971 170,792,015
Less: cash and cash equivalents (150,186,717) {130,669,468) (10,232,315)
Adjusted Net dobt 132,254,779 729,690,687 211,162,658
Total Equity 486,840,581 666,228 854 690,463,470
Adjusted Equity 973,588,162 1,332,357,708 1,380,826,940

Q075 G.55 015

Adjusted Net Drebt to Adjusted Equity Ratio
In order to achicve this overall objective, the Comapny’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrewings that
define capital structure requirements. Breaches in mecting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately calt loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of]

any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the cumrent period
Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 3t Mareh 2017 and 31 March 2016

First-time adoption of Ind AS

These financial slawments, for the year ended 31 March 2017, are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up 10 and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group
prepared its financial statements in aceordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

(tndian GAAP).
Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2017, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended

3% March 2016, as described in the summary of significant accounting poticies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2015, the Company’s
date of transition to Iad AS, This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial stalements, including the balance sheet as at | April 2015 and the

financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016,
The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at | April 2015, the datc of transition: to Ind AS and as of 31 March 2016




Allcargo Shipping Company Private Limited

Notes fo the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017

(Amount in Indian Rupees)

33 Reconciliation of equity as at 1 April 2015 (date of transition to Ind AS)

Foot Note I GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment (net) 1 452,580,272 (16,810,397) 435,769,876
Other intangible assets 2,884,149 - 2,884,149
Financial assets - - -
QOther financial assets 600,000 - 600,000
Non-cusrent 1ax assets {net) 23,683,696 - 23,683,696
Other non-current assets - - -
Total - Non-current assets 479,748,117 (16,810,397 462,937,720
Current assets
Inventorics 28,835219 - 28,835,219
Financial assets - - -
Investments 2 104,242,575 4,260,879 108,503,454
Loans 310,925 - 310,925
Trade receivables 3 76,886,249 7,207,854 84,094,104
Cash and cash equivalents 10,232,315 - 10,232,315
Other bank balances - - -
Other financiai assets/ Derivative instruments (Current+Short term) - - -
Other current assets 4 158,838,325 7,503,424 166,341,749
Total - Curreat assets 379,345,607 18,972,157 398,317,765
Total Assets 859,093,724 2,161,761 861,255,485
Equity and Liabilifies
Equity
Equity share capital 5 10,863,000 (10,763,000} 100,000
Other equity 1t09 686,487,935 3,875,535 683,013,382
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 697,350,935 {6,887,465) 690,463,470
Non-controlling interests - - -
Total Equity 697,350,935 {6,887.465) 690,463,470
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities - - -
Borrowings 5 - 4,836,682 4,836,082
Net employment defined benefit [iabilities £,007,687 - 1,007,687
Deferred tax liability (net) g - 3,368,194 3,368,194
Other liabilitics . - -
Total - Non-current liabilities 1,007,687 8,204,876 9,212,563
Current Eiabilities
Financial labilities - - -
Borrowings 187,04 187,041
Trade payables 30,138,328 30,138,328
Short-term provisions - - “
Net employment defined benefit habilities 1,640,136 1,640,136
Other liabilities 4 128,769,597 844,350 129,613,947
Taotal - Current Liabilities 160,735,102 844,350 161,579,452
Total equity and liabilitics 859,093,724 2,161,761 861,255,485
Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2016
Foot Note 1 GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and cquipment (net) 1&7 960,176,110 (18,617,101) 941,559,609
Other inangible assets 2,268,656 - 2,268,656
Financial assets - - -
QOther financial assets 6 600,000 3,672,651 4,272,651
Non-current tax assets (net) 40,328,334 - 40,328,334
Other non-current assets 1,315,108 - 1,315,108
Total - Non-current assets 1,004,688,207 (14,944,450} 989,743,757




Altcargo Shipping Company Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017

Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets
Investments
Loans
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances

Other financial asseis/ Derivative instruments (Current+Short term)

Other current assets
Total - Current assets

Total Asscts

Equity and Liabilities

Eguity

Equity share capital

Other equity

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Non-controfling interests

Teotal Equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

{Amount in Indian Reapees)

5
lio9

20,877,993 - 20,877,993
28,883,042 1,286,354 30,169,396
180,378 - 180,378
32,385,006 4,566,870 36,951,876
130,669,468 - 130,669,468

“ 2,600,000 2,600,600
30,868,527 (1,035,570) 29,812,957
243,864,414 7,397,654 251,262,068
1,248,552,621 (7,546,796} 1,241,005,826

403,237,699

10,863,000 (10,763,000} 100,000
671,782 138 (5,653,283} 666,128,855
682,645,138 (16,416,283) 666,228,855
682,645,138 (16,416,283} 666,228,855

400,537,935

Borrowings 5&7 {2,699,764)
Provisions - - -
Net employment defined benefit liabilities 1,540,268 - 1,540,298
Deferred tax liability (net) 9 (1,321,362) 11,569,252 10,247,890
Other liabilities - - -
Total - Non-current liabilities 403,456,635 8,869,488 412,326,123
Current liabilities
Financial liabilitics - . -

Borrowings 1,132 - 1,132

Trade payables 24,244,218 - 24244218

Other payables

Other financial liabilitics 167,778,994 - 107,778,994
Short-term provisions - - -
Net employment defined benefit liabilities 1,106,657 - 1,106,657
Other Habitities 20,319,848 - 29,319,848
Total - Current liabilities 162,450,848 - 162,450,848
Total equity and liabilities 1,248,552,621 {7,546,796) _ 1,241,005,826
Reconciliation of profit or loss for the year ended 31 Mareh 2016

Foot Note { GAAP Adjustments Ind AS

Continuing operations
Income
Revenue from operations 4 1,056,244,361 {8,586,673) 1,047,657,688
Other income 2 11,438,854 {2,561,094) 8,877,760
Finance income 1,763 - 1,763
Total income 1,067,684,979 (11,147,767) 1,056,537,212
Expenses
Cost of services rendered 4 809,507,771 (872,029} 808,635,742
Employee benefits expense 8 42,264,746 (347,433) 41,917,383
Depreciation and amertisation expenses &7 168,525,102 {9,443,296) 159,081,806
Finance costs 0&7 7,051,058 6,726,985 13,778,643
Other expenses 3 41,539,496 2,640,984 44,180,480
Total expenses 1,068,388,773 {1,294,789) 1,067,593,984
Proftt/(loss) befor? sh.are of (pr?ﬁt)lloss of an associate and a joint venture (1,203,794 (9,852,978) (11,056.772)
and tax from continuing operations
Share of (prefit)/loss of an associate and a joint venture . . -
Profit before tax from continuing operations (1,203,794) {9,852,978) {11,056,772)




Allcargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Notes fo the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Amount in Indian Rupees)

Tax expenses:

Curresnt tax 14,769,975 - 14,769,975
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 53,390 - 53,390
Less: MAT credit entitiement (13,974,120) - (£3,974,1200
Deferred tax credit/(charge) 9 12,652,758 8,244,001 20,896,759
Total tax expense 13,502,003 8,244,001 21,746,004
Profit for the year from continuing operations (14,705,797) (18,096,979 (32,802,776)

Discontinued operations
Profit/(foss) before tax for the year from discontinued operations “ - -
Tax Income/ {(expense) of discontinued operations - - -

Profit/ (loss) for the year from discontinued operations - - -

Profit for the year (A} {14,705,797) (18,096,979 (32,802,776)

Other Comprehensive Income:

ltems that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Foreign Fluctuation - . -
Income tax effect . . .

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Re-measurement gain/(losses) on defined benefit plans 8 - {347.433) (347,433)
Income tax effect 9 - 42,943 42,943

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax {B) - (304,‘}90) (304,490)
Total Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (A) + (B) {14,705,797) (18,401.46%) (33,107,266)

Footnotes to the reconciliation of equity as at 01 April 2015 (date of transition) and 31 March 2016 and profit/loss for the year ended 31 March 2016:

1. Property, plant and equipments (PPLE}:-

The cumulative effect of the depreciation adjustments on account of IND AS has resulted in reduction in net block of PPE to the extent of Rs 16,810,397 (with
corresponding effect resulting in decrease in opening retained carnings) as on date of transition and decrease in Deprecation by Rs 94,43, 296 (corresponding
increase in net block) as on 31 March 2016 respectively.

2. Financial gsstes: Current Investments:- .
The Company has opied to follow fair value accounting {as per the requirements of Ind As 109 "Financial instruments”) for Mutual funds investmens,

3. Trade receivables ;-

Under Indian GAAP, the Company has created provision for impairment of receivables based on management estimates. As per the managment practice any
trade receivables which remained outstanding for more than 6 months needs to be provided at 100% of receivable amount. In case of disputed trade receivables
100% provision of the same has been done.

4. Deferred revenue ;-

Under Indian GAAP, the time charfer shipments were accounted on accrual basis and Voyage charter shipments were accounted under Completed service
contract method. Post application of Ind As 18 "Revenue" the Company has adopted Percentage of Completion method (POCM]) for all types of charter revenue
accounting. Correspondingly, the Company has also adjusted operating cost on POCM basis.

5. Non-convertible preference shares :-
The Company has issued Redeemable non-convertible preference shares. The preference shares carry fixed rate of dividend which will be declared as per the
descretion of management. Under Indian GAAP, the preference shares were classified as equity.

Under Ind AS 32 "Compounded financial instruments", such non-convertible preference shares are separated into Hability as well as equity components based
on the terms and tenure of redemption of preference shares.

6. Unamortised notional Corporate guarantee charges :-

As per Ind AS 109 "Financial instruments” indirect benefit due to Corporate Guarantee {CG) extended by the holding Company is treated as additional equity
contribution. Accordingly, Company has fair valued equity component of Corporate guarantee provided by ils holding company and accounted it under equity
for Rs 8,872,651 with corresponding effect under "unamortised Corporate Guarantee charges” grouped under "Other financial assets”. The same is required to
be amortised over the tenure of Ioan, For the financial vear ended 31 March 2016 the Company has provided Rs 2,600,000 as notional CG expenses grouped

7. Unamortised prepaid borrowing costs :-
Processing fees paid on borrowings for acqusition of non-monetary assets (Vessels) has been capitalised in Gross block of acquired Vessels. As per Ind AS 23
processing fees ("Borrowing costs") paid up-front has been amortised over the period of loan repayment as per Effective Interest Method.

8. Remeasurement of defined obligation plan

Remeasurement of defined obligation plan through statement of Profil and loss.




Alcargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2617
(Amount in Indian Rupees)

9. Deferred tax :-
Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting

profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of an asset or Hability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of

deferred tax on new temperary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP.
Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained carnings or a separate component of equity,




Allcargo Shipping Company Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2617
{Amount in Indian Rupees)

34 Details of Cash transaction during demonetization period of 08-11-2016 to 30-12-2016 :

Particulars SBNs Other denomination Total
nofes
Opening Cash in hand as on 08-11-2016 143,500 4,047 147,547
{+) Permitted Receipts - 85,709 85,709
(-) Permitted Payments - 78,283 78,283
(~) Amount Deposited in Bank 143,500 134 143,634
Closing Cash in hand as on 33-12-2016 - 11,339 11,339

* Specified Bank Notes(old currency note of 500 & 1000)

**Other than Specified Bank Notes (100/50/20/10/5/1/ coins & New currency note of 2000 & 500)

35 Earnings per share (EPS)

shares into Equity shares,

Profit attributable to equity holders:

Continuing operations

[Mscontinued operation

Profit attributable to equity holders for basic earnings:

Weighted average number of Equity shares for basic EPS
Basic and diluted EPS

Basic EPS amounts are cateulated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are caiculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company (after adjusting for
interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

(179,451,284)  (32,802,776)

(179,451,284)  (32,802,776)

10,060 10,000

(17,945.13) (3,280.28)
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